From:

To:

Sent: 3/2/2021 3:28:14 PM

Subject: FW:. System Hardening HB/SO Jobs

Attachments: RE: MP&PD’s Operational Dashboard - Work Scheduled Outside of MP&P Plan - North GC; RE:

URGENT: 12/2 Update: Forecasting 2021 System Hardening work

Are these already added back to the plan or do | need to submit requests as-indicated below?

Thanks,

From : [

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 11:30 PM

Subject: System Hardening HB/SO Jobs

i [

The below jobs were approved to add back to the MPP Workplan for 2021 execution per the attached &
previously assigned to GC. | know you recently removed these from Click, but now get to add them back.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with taking these on or need to look at moving other
work to Contract to balance the portfolio. WWe can discuss further tomorrow as needed. Thanks!

— please confirm when you have submitted a DOT request to add these back to the workplan & -wiII
confirm the Resource assignment in the DOT. Thanks!
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